
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Center for J udicial Accountabiliry lnc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Friday, April27,2018 10:08 PM

'mgoot@poststar.com'
FW: CORRUPTION ALERT: Does Albany "Outsider" Cynthia Nixon think the "three/four

men in a room" budget deal-making, happening now & behind-closed-doors, is

constitutional? How about The New York Times?

constitutional-provisions.pdf; 3-23-16-2nd-supp-complaint-16th-cause-of-action.pdf;
9-2- 1 6-complaint-9th-cause-of-action.pdf

Here's more simplest of questions that your fellow journalists have not inquired about, or reported - blowing open the

2018 elections...

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>

Sent Thursday, March 29,2018 6:53 AM
To:'susan_arbetter@wcny.org'<susan arbetter@wcnv.org>;'liz.benjamin@charter.com'<liz.beniamin@charter.com>;

'gblain@nydailynews.com' <sblain@nvdailvnews.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com' <cbrags@timesunion'com>;

'jcampbelll@gannett.com' <icampbelll@gannett.com>; 'danclarkreports@gmail.com' <danclarkreports@gmail.com>;

'kconley@nypost.com' <kconlev@nvpost.com>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org' <kdewitt@wxxi.ors>; 'fud31@aol.com'

<fud31@aol.com>; 'ny.tips@chalkbeat.org' <nv.tips@chalkbeat.ors>; 'AFerrone@news10.com'
<AFerrone@news10.com>;'zack.fink@charter.com.<@>1'news@cbs6albany.com'
<news@cbs6albanv.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com' <mfrench@politico.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday'com'

<michael.gormlev@newsdav.com>; 'mhamilton@timesunion.com' <mhamilton@timesunion.com>;
,khughes@nysnys.com' <khughes@nvsnVs.com>; 'rkarlin@timesunion.com' <rkarlin@timesunion.com>;

'shaneking@statewatch.com'<shanekins@statewatch.com>;'dklepper@ap.org'<dklepper@ap.org>;
'editor@cityandstateny.com' <editor@citvandst >; 'Plohmann@syracuse.com' <PLohmann@svracuse.com>;

'david@statewatch.com' <david@statewatch.com>; 'klnynews@aol.com' <klnvnews@aol.com>;

'KLovett@nydailynews.com' <KLovett@nvdailvnews.com>; Jamahoney@cnhi.com' <iamahoneV@cnhi.c >;

'billmahoney@politico.com' <billmahonev@politico.com>; 'mmckay@news10.com' <mmckav@news10.com>;

'FMogul@wnyc.org' <FMogul@wnvc.ors>; 'mikep@statewatch.com' <mikep@statewatch'com>;

'tprecious@buffnews.com'<tprecious@buffnews.com>;'nick.reisman@charter.com'<nick.reisman@charter.com>;
,drobinson@bizjournal.com' <drobinson@biziournal.com>; 'yancey.roy@newsday.com' <vancev'rov@newsdav.com>;

'mryan@wmht.org' <mrvan@wmht.org>; 'cseiler@timesunion.com' <cseiler@timesunion.com>; 'gsilverman@bna.com'

<gsilverman@bna.com>; 'info@gothamgazette.com' <info@gothamPazette.com>; Josefa.c.velasquez@gmail.com'
<iosefa.c.velasqu >; 'JVielkind@politico.com' <JVielkind@politico.com>; 'mike.vilensky@wsj.com'

<mike.vilenskv@wsi.com>; 'Timothy.Williams@wcny.org' <Timothv.Williams@wcnv'ore>

Cc: ,zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>1 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>;

'metro@nytimes.com' <metro@nvtimes.com>; 'editorial@nytimes.com' <editorial@nvtimes.com>;

'shane.goldmacher@nytimes.com' <shane.eoldmacher@nvtimes.com>; 'brian.rosenthal@nytimes.com'

<brian.rosenthal@nvtimes.com>; 'jesse.mckinley@nytimes.com' <iesse.mckinlev@nvtimes.com>;

'vivian.wang@nytimes.com' <vivian.wang@nvtimes.com>; 'lisa.foderaro@nytimes.com' <lisa.foderaro@nvtimes'com>;

'ginia.bellafante@nytimes.com' <sinia.bellafante@nWimes.com>; 'frank.bruni@nytimes.com'

<frank. bruni@nytimes.com>
Subiect: CORRUPTION ALERT: Does Albany "Outsider" Cynthia Nixon think the "threefour men in a room" budget deal-

making, happening now & behind-closed-doors, is constitutional? How about The New York Times?

TO: REPORTERS OF THE LEGISL/qTIVE CORRESPONDENTS, ASSOCIATION


